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TioewnTer OiL Companv

Box 547

Hobbs, New Mexico
September 12, 1961

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

e Oa BOx 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Eric Engbrecht

Dear My, Lngbrecht:

An attempt was made to repai:r the lcak
on Tidewater 0il Company's State “S" well No, by pulling

and repacking the ¥SI side door choke.

The repacked choke

was rerun into the well, and another packcr leakage test

was commenceds

Based on this test, we belicve
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there is still communication between the slinebry and fubb
N

gas zones. We have therefore notified the E1l Puaso 2

Gas Company to shut in both zones,

atural

Plans have been subnitted to kill the
well, pull tubing and packer and repair the faulty equipment,

M ow

Encl. 2 packer leakage test charts
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Yours very truly,

TITEWATLR OIL COMPANY
p

N

Thomas E. Soaver,
Area Superintendent



